

City Council Business Meeting Minutes December 08, 2020

Mayor: Robert Duncan, Presiding Council President: Mike Caughey, Present

Councilors Present: Kimberly Downey, Robert Boese, Adam Keaton, (arrived 6:37pm),

Randy Klemm, and Charlotte Thomas (arrived 6:32pm)

Staff Present: City Administrator John Hitt, Asst. City Administrator/City Recorder

Michele Eldridge, Public Works Director Chuck Scholz, and Finance Officer Cathy Nelson. Both Utility Billing/Court Clerk/Library supervisor Lori Ross, and Jamie Knox were present at the beginning of the

meeting.

Meeting Location: Harrisburg Municipal Center located at 354 Smith St.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL by Mayor, Robert Duncan at the hour of 6:30pm

CONCERNED CITIZEN(S) IN THE AUDIENCE. All present were there for items on the agenda.

THE MATTER OF MEETING WITH A MEMBER REPRESENTATIVE FROM LCSO

- Mayor Duncan opened the meeting and thanked everyone for being here. We have cookies tonight in honor of Sergeant Greg Klein. He's retiring at the end of the month, and this will be his last meeting. He said that he has a lot of respect for police. He told Sergeant Klein that he means a lot to our communities. You've done good police work, and if anyone has been a good fit for us, it's been you. It's not just our town either, it's the profession. It's wonderful to watch and be part of. He's sure you will miss it, because other than a few exciting times, he was probably bored being here. You've left every town you've been part of better. His role collectively, has been a blessing to this city, and to the profession.
- Sergeant Klein said that he's been here for about five years. He was the unknown, and didn't know how this would work out, but he's glad to be part of this community. He's been in all parts of Linn County. This is one of the best spots he's done, and he's appreciated it.
- Ross said that he's been the best; she can't imagine taking the Court on without his
 assistance. He always got right back to her right away. He always takes things in
 the right direction and is always there for her. She appreciates him. She's so
 happy for him to retire.
- Eldridge added that he has been terrific, and so attentive. She actually has his cell
 phone number, as does Ross. That's very unusual for city staff to have a personal
 phone number, but that's the kind of guy he is. He checked in with us every week,
 to find out how things are doing, and to see if we had any concerns to share with

- him. He's been wonderful to work with, and she hopes that he has a wonderful retirement, because he's a very deserving person.
- Sergeant Klein said he couldn't do it without you guys. This has been a good fit for him. Lori talks about what he did for her, but she made it worth going south.
- Scholz told him that he will be missed.
- Klemm said that if his retirement doesn't work out to be satisfactory, then we
 reserve the right to bring him back.
- Hitt said that after serving local government in 3 states, over 35 years, he feels that he has a good handle on public servants who are true servants. Police are coming under a lot of criticism lately, and one thing that's good about Sergeant Klein is that he represents what is best about public service attitude and doing his best for the public. He brings expertise, knowledge and skills. Throughout his entire career he's served the public and has done a good job.
- Caughey seconded that statement!
- Sergeant Klein said that was a wonderful send off for him. He's been doing this for almost 31 years now. He's had a new beginning at all positions; he's been regular patrol, a detective, and mountain patrol. They asked him if he would do the city programs, and he said sure, he'll do it. He was stepping into something that was relatively new for them, and you guys made it great. He then reviewed the report (Please see Addendum No. 1 for a copy.) He did follow up with some people today about concerns, such as a break in on a number of vehicles lately. It takes educating the community to remind them to lock their vehicles. They had a vehicle break-in suspect of interest, although there were five broken into; he will let you know if we make an arrest on that.
- Mayor Duncan had talked with the deputies in Coburg, and they said that vehicle break-ins are really up right now. 9 out 10 of them are unlocked.
- Sergeant Klein said that he would be around until the 31st. He will probably be plain clothed; he is working with Beth Miller, his replacement. She will be meeting Council in the future.

THE MATTER OF APPROVING RESOLUTION NO. 1248 IN ORDER TO ACCEPT THE CANVASS OF ELECTION VOTES FROM THE NOVEMBER 3, 2020 GENERAL ELECTION STAFF REPORT: Eldridge briefly reviewed the agenda information and asked the City Council to approve the resolution in order to certify the election results.

Downey motioned to approve Resolution No. 1248, "A RESOLUTION
 ACCEPTING THE CANVASS OF ELECTION VOTES FROM THE NOVEMBER 3,
 2020 GENERAL ELECTION FOR HARRISBURG CITY COUNCIL POSITIONS
 (MAYOR AND 3 COUNCIL POSITIONS)". She was seconded by Keaton, and the
 City Council voted unanimously to approve and accept the Canvass of
 Election Votes from the General Election.

THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE 1st QUARTER 2020/2021 EXPENSE REPORT STAFF REPORT: Nelson said that this is the 1st Quarter, and since our taxes come in from November through December, Council will see those numbers in the next report.

Caughey said that he used to harangue Tim, because the budget would be way
below where we actually were. He noticed that in all the categories, but especially
in the property taxes and interest revenues. He understood that in theory, it will get
closer to the budgeted amounts throughout the year and that we were really only at
25%.

- Nelson told him that in theory, it should be, but it's not. The bond that acquires the interest for most of our funds is the same bond that the property taxes are deposited into, so the figures reflected in the 1st quarter are off for two reasons. 1. The majority of the property taxes come in the next quarter and 2. The interest was projected in the general fund, for the general obligation bond and interest budget. Right after the budget was approved, we put it into the water bond. That really reduced the interest numbers. She has also been working off an old formula; and it should be closer than the actual.
- Hitt said that should have been flagged. There are two large HRA bonds that will bring it down, with withdraws this fiscal year. Since the principal is drawn down, the interest on that is reduced. He doesn't think we should be this far off, but interest revenues tend to do this. He doesn't think it will hurt us.
- Nelson added that they will see this in the next quarter also. Those revenues do automatically get deposited. Those are some of the things she brought up to John.
- Caughey thought in Council meetings, that things were closer to reality, and in this, but holy cow.
- Nelson told him that usually by the 3rd quarter, it will be closer to what you expect.
- Klemm asked if these are the tax revenues from Albany.
- Nelson told him yes. We were forecasting 90% of the total revenue. She's not sure how many people won't be paying their taxes his year.
- Downey motioned to approve the 1st Quarter 2020/2021 Expense Report and was seconded by Klemm. The City Council then voted unanimously to approve the 1st Quarter Expense Report for 2020/2021.

THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE CONSENT LIST

- Caughey had questions for Nelson, and she had great answers, so he has nothing to remove from the consent list.
- Downey then motioned to approve the consent list and was seconded by Caughey. The City Council then voted unanimously to approve the consent list. The actions of Council approved the following:
 - The City Council Minutes for October 13, and October 27, 2020
 - The Payment Approval Report for November 2020
 - The appointment of Dez Hansen to the Library Board for term ending June 30, 2024

FROM THE SUPPLEMENTARY AGENDA:

THE MATTER OF APPROVING ORDINANCE NO. 977, "AN ORDINANCE AMENDING HARRISBURG MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 15.05 IN RELATION TO BUILDING CODES AND FILL PERMITS", AND ORDINANCE NO. 978, "AN ORDINANCE AMENDING HARRISBURG MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 1.10.020 IN RELATION TO DEFINITIONS OF TERMS"

STAFF REPORT: Hitt apologized for the level of detail, but there has been a lot of issues and changes. We submitted the application packet to the OBCD (Oregon Building Code Division) in September and expected a reply in a few weeks. We didn't get anything returned to us until December 2nd, when we received a four-page letter, with far more detail requests than what we expected. There is nothing in the code changes we are making that's really an issue, but these are the changes they wanted to see, and even though we should have had several months in order to meet the requirements, he determined that this would satisfy them sooner.

- Scholz commented that he did laugh when he and Eldridge talked about the changes in the fill permits section. That amount of fill is equal to 500 dump truck loads!
- Eldridge added that we wouldn't have addressed it at this time, but since the fill permit section was in this part of the code, that it warranted being changed at this time. Some of the changes made in this ordinance just removed the reference to an actual OAR or ORS, so that our code wouldn't have to be changed anytime state legislature was updated or changed. Otherwise, the changes to the building official are required by the statutes. These changes are all planned to be effective on July 1, 2021.
- Thomas motioned to approve Ordinance No. 977, "AN ORDINANCE AMENDING HARRISBURG MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 15.05 IN RELATION TO BUILDING CODES AND FILL PERMITS", AND ORDINANCE NO. 978, "AN ORDINANCE AMENDING HARRISBURG MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 1.10.020 IN RELATION TO DEFINITIONS OF TERMS". She was seconded by Caughey, and the City Council voted unanimously to approve both Ordinance No. 977 and 978, and thereby meeting the requirements of the Assumption plan.

THE MATTER OF APPROVING RESOLUTION NO. 1249, AND THEREBY ESTABLISHING A BUILDING PERMIT FUND AND ELECTRICAL PERMIT FUND AS OF JULY 1, 2021 STAFF REPORT: Eldridge noted that this set up the two funds we will need when the assumption plan starts on July 1st, as well as giving Nelson a dollar amount to start the funds with when putting together a budget.

 Thomas motioned to approve Resolution No. 1249, "A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG TO CREATE A BUILDING PERMIT FUND AND ELECTRICAL PERMIT FUND TO TRACK REVENUES AND EXPENSES FOR BOTH PROGRAMS AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE". She was seconded by both Downey and Caughey at the same time, and the City Council voted unanimously to approve Resolution No. 1249.

THE MATTER OF APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE IGA BETWEEN THE CITIES OF JUNCTION CITY AND CITY OF HARRISBURG FOR BUILDING PERMIT AND ELECTRICAL PERMIT PROGRAM SERVICES

- Keaton was going to make a note about the numbers being off in the red-lined version, but then found that the finalized copy of the IGA has the numbers showing as they should be.
- Eldridge noted it's a quirk in the red-lined versions that you have to catch when you accept the changes.
- Keaton then motioned to Approve the Amendment to the IGA between the
 Cities of Junction City and the City of Harrisburg for Building Permit and
 Electrical Permit Program Services. He was seconded by Downey, and the City
 Council voted unanimously to approve the amended IGA with Junction City.

CITY ADMINISTRATOR VERBAL REPORT:

1. Oregon General Obligation Bonds, & Series 2019 Interim Arbitrage Compliance Report: Hitt told the City Council that the arbitrage reports are monitored closely by the federal government. Nelson added that we hired consultants who are experts on bonds to put together this information. She has copies of the arbitrage report if any of Council would like to have that. Otherwise, the copy will be on file in the City Recorders Office. It boils down to us being in total compliance, with no fines,

and no fees charged. This was a huge amount of information for them to put together, and we are completely in compliance.

- 2. Council Amazon Fire Pads: Eldridge said that it's nice to have these available in the weeks before Christmas while Nelson handed out the Fire Pads to everyone. She noted that these were purchased through the CRF grant. She had also put together a quick policy that everyone needs to sign, that determines what they can and can't do with these. Nelson added that we had set up Outlook in these, and she would be sending out instructions for everyone to follow in getting their City emails set up. Eldridge commented that if they can please let her know whether or not they want electronic agendas, or would prefer to also get a paper copy, then she would appreciate that.
- 3. Building Permit Assumption Plan 1st Public Meeting @ Building Codes Division: Eldridge noted that she attended this meeting, and that there were a few comments that she had to address during the meeting, but otherwise, there were still more meetings to go.

At the hour of 7:28pm, Downey called for a recess, and was seconded by Klemm. The City Council then voted unanimously to enter into a recess so that the HRA meeting could get started.

At the hour of 7:30, the HRA Board Meeting ended, and Council returned to regular session.

OTHER ITEMS: None

THE MATTER OF AN EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS THE EMPLOYMENT OF A CITY ADMINISTRATOR AS PROVIDED FOR IN ORS 192.660 (1)(2)(A).

The Mayor declared an Executive Session as per ORS 192.660(1)(2)(A).

All Employees other than the City Administrator, and the people in the audience had to leave at this point, so the City Council recessed for ten minutes; and reconvened at the hour of 7:40 in order to hold the Executive Session.

The City Council exited the Executive Session at the hour of 9:15PM and had no other action beyond adjourning the meeting.

ADJOURN at 9:15pm.	
Mayor	City Recorder



LINN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Jim Yon, Sheriff

1115 S.E. Jackson Street, Albany, OR 97322 Albany, OR. 97322 Phone: 541-967-3950 www.linnsheriff.org

2020

MONTHLY REPORT TO THE CITY OF HARRISBURG FROM THE LINN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

FOR THE MONTH OF: Nover		nber	
TRAFFIC CITATIONS:		23	
TRAFFIC WARNINGS:		31	
TRAFFIC CRASHES:		1	
ADULTS CITED/VIOLATIONS:		0	
ADULTS ARRESTED:		5	
JUVENILES CITED/VIOLATION	NS:	1	
JUVENILES ARRESTED:		1	
COMPLAINTS/INCIDENTS INVI	ESTIGATED:	126	
TOTAL HOURS SPENT:	HARRISBURG	301 4	

CONTRACT HOURS= 275 HOURS

Jim Yon, Sheriff, Linn County

By: Sergeant Greg Klein



HBRG

WARNING EQUIPMENT VIOLA

MONTHLY BULLETIN OF DISPATCHED CALLS AND CASES FOR CONTRACT CITIES

This Report Encompasses: 11/ 1/20 to 11/30/20

Total Incidents This Month:

126

Total including this World.		
Incident Information:	Description	
CAD# 2020172200 TIME: 11/2/2020 4:59:05AM CASE# CAD Only HBRG CAD CALL COMPLETE	ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 500 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG Employee error	
CAD# 2020172264 TIME: 11/2/2020 8:33:50AM CASE# CAD Only HBRG CAD CALL COMPLETE	ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 23600 PEORIA RD HBRG No Public Narrative.	
CAD# 2020172288 TIME: 11/2/2020 9:24:29AM CASE# CAD Only HBRG CAD CALL COMPLETE	JUVENILE COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 600 SMITH ST HBRG Juvenile didn't want to be at school and wanted to be with dad. The juvenile spoke with me and promised to be good.	
CAD# 2020172494 TIME: 11/2/2020 3:20:30PM CASE# CAD Only HBRG WARNING EQUIPMENT VIOLA	TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 500 LASALLE ST HBRG Operator was stopped due to no plate and no DMV temp. Warning	
CAD# 2020172698 TIME: 11/2/2020 10:15:55PM CASE# CAD Only	TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 300 TERRITORIAL ST/N 4TH ST HBRG (18 yo) of Harrisburg was issued multiple warnings for equipment violations near	

Territorial/4th.

Incident Information: Description 2020172770 911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 500 S 6TH ST HBRG CAD# 11/3/2020 1:57:17AM TIME: No Public Narrative. CAD Only CASE# **HBRG** CAD# 2020172793 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 700 PRICEBORO DR/S 6TH ST HBRG 11/3/2020 3:27:38AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only (67 yo) of Junction City was issued a warning for a moving violation and an equipment **HBRG** violation at 6th/LaSalle. WARNING EQUIPMENT VIOLA EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 400 S 9TH ST HBRG CAD# 2020172798 TIME: 11/3/2020 3:36:43AM CASE# CAD Only Routine patrol, nothing the Deputy saw appeared out of the ordinary. One feral cat was **HBRG** located in the bushes. CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020172812 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 800 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG 11/3/2020 5:07:02AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only (31 yo) of Springfield was issued a warning for a moving violation at Territorial/7th and **HBRG** for fail to carry proof of insurance. WARNING EQUIPMENT VIOLA CAD# 2020172858 Report Filed. MENACING - INTIMIDATE/THRT DOMESTIC Reported At Block Of 700 GAILEEN WAY Occurred between 0740 hours on 11/3/2020 and 0820 hours on 11/3/2020. TIME: 11/3/2020 8:20:48AM CASE# 2003942 An 8 yoa out of control juvenile was contacted and information was passed onto DHS and **HBRG** Mental Health. REPORT TAKEN CAD# 2020172922 DOG COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 300 SCHOOLING ST/S 4TH ST HBRG 11/3/2020 10:29:07AM TIME:

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

checked area for stray dog utl goa

Incident Information: Description 2020172986 FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 600 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 11/3/2020 12:13:16PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG 2020172997 CAD# 11/3/2020 12:27:43PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020173078 THEFT Reported at Block of 23600 PEORIA RD HBRG TIME: 11/3/2020 2:35:05PM CASE# CAD Only Caller was told this complaint is a civil issue which is being investigated already and to **HBRG** speak with the investigating deputy. CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020173168 EMERGENCY MESSAGE Reported at Block of 300 SCHOOLING ST HBRG 11/3/2020 5:00:12PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Emergency message was delivered. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020173372 DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE Reported at Block of 500 S 6TH ST HBRG TIME: 11/4/2020 2:20:40AM CASE# CAD Only Traffic stop to investigate potential crime. No crime was committed **HBRG** Linked event to traffic stop below for domestic disturbance call. CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020173376 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 1100 S 6TH ST/PRICEBORO DR HBRG TIME: 11/4/2020 2:43:55AM CASE# CAD Only Traffic stop to investigate potential crime. No crime was committed **HBRG** Linked event to traffic stop above for domestic disturbance. CAD CALL COMPLETE

Incident Information: Description 2020173654 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 800 DIAMOND HILL DR HBRG CAD# 11/4/2020 2:00:19PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Driver issued a warning for his speed. **HBRG** WARNING SPEEDING VIOLAT CAD# 2020173728 HARASSMENT Reported at Block of 800 SOMMERVILLE LOOP HBRG 11/4/2020 4:11:43PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputies spoke with a woman who felt she was being harassed by a neighbor. The **HBRG** encounters were purely verbal and did not rise to the level of a crime. No further action. **HARRISBURG** POCKET DIAL LCSO AND CRCC Reported at Block of 600 STANLEY LN HBRG CAD# 2020173732 TIME: 11/4/2020 4:21:01PM No Public Narrative. CAD Only CASE# **HBRG** DOG COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 1000 WHITLEDGE PL HBRG CAD# 2020173740 11/4/2020 4:36:09PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only spoke with caller regarding a neighbor who may be antagonizing her dogs and then recording **HBRG** the barking CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020173744 Report Filed. PROBATION VIOLATION Reported At Block Of 100 SMITH ST Occurred between 1630 hours on 11/4/2020 and 1647 hours on 11/4/2020 . Reported: 11/4/2020 TIME: 11/4/2020 4:47:13PM CASE# 2003970 Caller reported their juvenile son violating terms of his probation. A deputy arrived, **HBRG** investigated, and took the juvenile into custody and transported him to juvenile detention. REPORT TAKEN

CAD# 2020173842

TIME: 11/4/2020 8:46:12PM

CASE# 2003969

HBRG

REPORT TAKEN

Report Filed. ASSAULT 4 - SIMPLE ASLT DOMESTIC Reported At Block Of 23600 PEORIA RD Occurred between 2200 hours on 6/9/2020 and 2201 hours on 6/9/2020 . Reported:

Incident Information: Description CAD# 2020174016 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 800 DIAMOND HILL DR HBRG 11/5/2020 8:42:49AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Driver given a warning for speed. **HBRG HARRISBURG** 2020174060 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 800 DIAMOND HILL DR HBRG CAD# 11/5/2020 9:59:28AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Driver issued a warning for speed. **HBRG HARRISBURG** JUVENILE COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 600 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 2020174061 11/5/2020 10:01:07AM TIME: CAD Only CASE# Deputies responded to a young child refusing to go into school. The parent was with the child **HBRG** so they were left to care for the child. **HARRISBURG** CAD# 2020174079 TRESPASS Reported at Block of 300 N 3RD ST HBRG 11/5/2020 10:33:50AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputies attempted to locate a person who had been previously trespassed from a store. We **HBRG** were unable to locate the person. **HARRISBURG** 911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 600 DEMPSEY ST HBRG CAD# 2020174389 TIME: 11/5/2020 8:52:17PM No Public Narrative. CAD Only CASE# **HBRG** CAD# 2020174391 DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE Reported at Block of 600 DEMPSEY ST HBRG 11/5/2020 8:57:29PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Caller reported a domestic disturbance. Deputies arrived and discovered it was a verbal only **HBRG** argument. Nothing criminal.

CAD CALL COMPLETE

Incident Information: Description 2020174513 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 800 S 6TH ST/SOMMERVILLE LOOP HBRG CAD# 11/6/2020 6:20:40AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Operator cited for DWS-violation and No Insurance. Warned for a taillight out. **HBRG** CITE NO INSURANCE 2020174552 ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 400 S 9TH ST HBRG CAD# 11/6/2020 8:19:33AM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** SUICIDAL SUBJECT Reported at Block of 900 E LADINO PL HBRG CAD# 2020174684 TIME: 11/6/2020 12:21:29PM CASE# CAD Only Female did not overdose, but was willing to speak with a doctor at a hospital. The female's **HBRG** mother arrived to take her to Riverbend. CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020175011 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG 11/6/2020 10:02:13PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Suspicious vehicle was located at the Harrisburg Waterfront. A Deputy located and **HBRG** contacted two males who were searching for their female friend (17 yo) who went missing from Junction City earlier in the evening. CAD CALL COMPLETE EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 300 SOMMERVILLE AVE HBRG CAD# 2020175028 TIME: 11/6/2020 10:15:48PM CASE# CAD Only Routine patrol. Nothing the Deputy saw appeared out of the ordinary. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020175223 CIVIL DISPUTE REPORT Reported at Block of 500 S 3RD ST HBRG TIME: 11/7/2020 10:11:12AM CASE# CAD Only This is a civil issue between divorced spouses. **HBRG**

CAD CALL COMPLETE

Incident Information:	Description
CAD# 2020175225 TIME: 11/7/2020 10:14:58AM CASE# CAD Only HBRG	POCKET DIAL LCSO AND CRCC Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG
CAD# 2020175411 TIME: 11/7/2020 5:07:21PM CASE# CAD Only HBRG CAD CALL COMPLETE	INFORMATION ONLY REPORT Reported at Block of 500 N 3RD ST HBRG caller reporting a possible false police report.
CAD# 2020175506 TIME: 11/7/2020 8:25:19PM CASE# CAD Only HBRG FOLLOW UP COMPLETE	FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 800 PRICEBORO DR HBRG Victim follow up was conducted for a theft.
CAD# 2020175574 TIME: 11/7/2020 11:04:49PM CASE# CAD Only HBRG WARNING EQUIPMENT VIOL	TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 100 N 3RD ST/SMITH ST HBRG (55 yo) of Albany was issued a warning for a lighting violation on 3rd near Smith St.
CAD# 2020175702 TIME: 11/8/2020 8:12:19AM CASE# CAD Only HBRG CAD CALL COMPLETE	MENACING Reported at Block of 500 S 3RD ST HBRG . non-criminal incident.
CAD# 2020175727 TIME: 11/8/2020 9:44:11AM CASE# CAD Only HBRG	911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG No Public Narrative.

Description **Incident Information:** 2020175801 TRAFFIC COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 500 TERRITORIAL ST/N 6TH ST HBRG CAD# 11/8/2020 12:59:17PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only A message was left at the callers telephone number for extra patrol. This will placed on **HBRG** Focus Patrol. CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020175904 WELFARE CHECK Reported at Block of 800 SOMMERVILLE LOOP HBRG CAD# 11/8/2020 4:09:44PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Welfare check . **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE PARKING COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 100 N 1ST ST HBRG CAD# 2020176056 TIME: 11/8/2020 8:16:52PM CAD Only CASE# Vehicle parked in a no overnight parking area. Vehicle was gone shortly after. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE POCKET DIAL LCSO AND CRCC Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG CAD# 2020176059 11/8/2020 8:21:08PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 2020176060 TIME: 11/8/2020 8:25:20PM CASE# CAD Only Follow up was conducted regarding a DHS report. **HBRG** FOLLOW UP COMPLETE CAD# 2020176181 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 800 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG 11/9/2020 3:02:39AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only (53 yo) of Harrisburg was issued a warning for a moving violation at Territorial/7th. **HBRG** WARNING MOVING VIOLATIC

Incident Information: Description 2020176284 ANIMAL COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 400 S 9TH ST HBRG CAD# 11/9/2020 9:39:33AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Report of a dead rabbit at the high school. It appears another animal killed the rabbit at this **HBRG** time. No crimes. Info documented. CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020176384 DISTURBANCE Reported at Block of 600 N 9TH ST HBRG CAD# 11/9/2020 1:10:34PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputies responded to to a disturbance. It was determined it was a verbal argument and no **HBRG** crimes were committed. No further action. **HARRISBURG** TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG CAD# 2020176797 11/10/2020 9:06:20AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Driver issued a warning for a moving violation. **HBRG HARRISBURG** CAD# 2020177179 HARASSMENT Reported at Block of 200 SMITH ST HBRG 11/10/2020 10:31:08PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Caller reported a vehicle possibly attempted to swerve and hit them. A deputy investigated **HBRG** and could not find any evidence of this happening. CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020177190 INFORMATION ONLY REPORT Reported at Block of 200 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# TIME: 11/10/2020 11:34:46PM No Public Narrative. CAD Only CASE# **HBRG** CAD# 2020177279 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 500 LASALLE ST/S 6TH ST HBRG 11/11/2020 6:19:33AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Operator warned for illegal lighting on the front of his vehicle (green) **HBRG** WARNING EQUIPMENT VIOLA

Incident Information: Description 2020177286 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 800 S 6TH ST/SOMMERVILLE LOOP HBRG CAD# 11/11/2020 6:32:52AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Operator warned for a traffic stop violation when turning right from LaSalle St onto S 6th St **HBRG** <10mph WARNING MOVING VIOLATIC 2020177322 TRESPASS Reported at Block of 500 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG CAD# 11/11/2020 8:33:00AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only The caller would like extra patrol for a house being remodeled as someone entered it **HBRG** overnight with no damages found. CAD CALL COMPLETE TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 700 DIAMOND HILL DR HBRG CAD# 2020177697 11/11/2020 7:29:29PM TIME: CAD Only CASE# Female from Idaho was issued a warning for a lighting violation near Diamond Hill/8th. **HBRG** WARNING EQUIPMENT VIOLA CAD# 2020177708 Report Filed. WARRANT ARREST (LW ONLY) Reported At Block Of 800 S 2ND ST Occurred between 2002 hours on 11/11/2020and 2002 hours on 11/11/2020. Reported: 11/11/2020 8:02:04PM TIME: CASE# 2004067 Roger T. Brasier (22 yo) of Harrisburg was issued a traffic citation for Driving While **HBRG** Suspended - Violation. Roger was also arrested on a Contempt of Court warrant from St. Helens. REPORT TAKEN CAD# 2020178093 POCKET DIAL LCSO AND CRCC Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG TIME: 11/12/2020 1:43:32PM CAD Only CASE# **HBRG** CAD# 2020178516 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 600 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG 11/13/2020 8:59:57AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Driver cited for failure to obey a traffic control device. **HBRG HARRISBURG**

Incident Information: Description 2020178580 SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE Reported at Block of 800 SOMMERVILLE LOOP HBRG CAD# 11/13/2020 10:49:03AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputies spoke with a man about harassing FB messenger messages. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020178613 FRAUD Reported at Block of 300 N 3RD ST HBRG CAD# 11/13/2020 11:47:46AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputies received a report of a fraudulent bill being used at a convenience store. Store **HBRG** employees believed it was an accident and did not wish to press charges against the customer. CAD CALL COMPLETE BURGLARY Reported at Block of 23600 PEORIA RD HBRG CAD# 2020178798 TIME: 11/13/2020 4:53:02PM CAD Only CASE# **HBRG** Caller never called back to complete report. NFA CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020178852 FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG 11/13/2020 7:02:08PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020179135 Report Filed. THEFT 2 - LOST/MISLAID PROPERTY Reported At Block Of 300 SMITH ST CAD# Occurred between 1030 hours on 11/13/2020and 1330 hours on 11/13/2020. Reported: TIME: 11/14/2020 11:22:03AM CASE# 2004106 Deputies took a report of a stolen Iphone 7, approximate value \$285. The phone was stolen **HBRG** when it was set down in a restaurant. The investigation is ongoing. **HARRISBURG** CAD# 2020179257 TRAFFIC COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 200 S 6TH ST HBRG

11/14/2020 4:28:57PM TIME:

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

HARRISBURG

Deputies ran traffic in response to a complaint of speeding vehicles. Only marginal breaches in the speed limit were observed in a 3 hour period.

Incident Information: Description 2020179280 ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 400 S 9TH ST HBRG CAD# 11/14/2020 5:11:28PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CAD Only CASE# **HBRG** CAD# 2020179320 911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 500 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG 11/14/2020 6:22:41PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Accidental 911 hang up call. Deputy responded and there was no emergency. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020179369 Report Filed. PROPERTY, LOST Reported At Block Of 300 SMITH ST Occurred between 1900 hours on 11/14/2020and 1915 hours on 11/14/2020. Reported: 11/14/2020 Officer 11/14/2020 8:13:30PM TIME: 2004114 CASE# Caller reported loosing there wallet valued at \$300 dollars. **HBRG** REPORT TAKEN CAD# 2020179416 SHOTS HEARD Reported at Block of 300 SCHOOLING ST HBRG 11/14/2020 9:57:52PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Caller reported hearing possible gun shots. Deputies patrolled the area and did not hear or **HBRG** see anything suspicious. CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020179435 DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE Reported at Block of 700 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# TIME: 11/14/2020 10:38:44PM CASE# CAD Only Caller reported a disturbance. A deputy investigated the incident and everyone was okay. The **HBRG** deputy provided additional resources to the caller. CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020179447 FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 1000 S 6TH ST HBRG 11/14/2020 11:12:20PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE

Incident Information: Description CAD# 2020179600 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 300 N 7TH ST HBRG 11/15/2020 10:05:35AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Driver issued a citation for his speed. 44/25 **HBRG HARRISBURG** 2020179660 CAD# Report Filed. INFO-CHILD AND FAMILY INFO Reported At Block Of 500 S 6TH ST Occurred between 1320 hours on 11/15/2020and 1321 hours on 11/15/2020. Reported: 11/15/2020 11/15/2020 1:21:11PM TIME: CASE# 2004121 Deputies responded to a juvenile complaint where a juvenile ran away when she was **HBRG** supposed to return to the Trillium Farm Home. She was located at a friends house nearby and given a courtesy ride to the farm home. **HARRISBURG** ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 800 S 2ND ST HBRG CAD# 2020179729 TIME: 11/15/2020 3:53:06PM No Public Narrative. CAD Only CASE# **HBRG** CAD# 2020179892 911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 1000 S 6TH ST HBRG 11/16/2020 12:43:30AM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 800 UMPQUA ST HBRG 2020179905 CAD# TIME: 11/16/2020 2:15:11AM CASE# CAD Only 911 hang up call. Deputy arrived and discovered it was an accidental call. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020180039 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY Reported at Block of 500 S 6TH ST HBRG TIME: 11/16/2020 10:18:15AM CASE# CAD Only DHS was given info about the contact with the juvenile from this last weekend and needs no HBRG further help from LE. CAD CALL COMPLETE

Incident Information: Description 2020180087 CAD# Report Filed. SEX CRIME - UNLAWFUL DISSEMINATION OF AN INTIMATE IMAGE Reported At Block Of 1000 S 6TH ST Occurred between 0001 hours on 8/1/2020 and 1145 11/16/2020 11:45:06AM TIME: 2004129 CASE# Investigation into a sex act posted on the Internet **HBRG** REPORT TAKEN 2020180303 CAD# SUSPICIOUS PERSON Reported at Block of 700 ARROW LEAF AVE/ARROW LEAF PL **HBRG** 11/16/2020 5:28:42PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputy searched area for a suspicious person reported by a juvenile. The Deputy contacted **HBRG** the reporting person and learned the child may have made the incident up. The caller drove the area and was unable to locate anyone either. CAD CALL COMPLETE JUVENILE COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 100 S 1ST ST/SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 2020180343 TIME: 11/16/2020 7:40:23PM CASE# CAD Only

Deputy located a large group of juveniles at the park after dark. The children were told to **HBRG** move along because the area is closed from dusk to dawn.

CAD# 2020180623 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY Reported at Block of 400 N 3RD ST HBRG

11/17/2020 10:36:19AM TIME:

CASE# CAD Only Fire got the door open **HBRG**

CAD CALL COMPLETE

CAD CALL COMPLETE

REPORT TAKEN

CAD CALL COMPLETE

TIME:

TIME: 11/17/2020 8:08:43PM

11/18/2020 3:46:06AM

CAD# 2020180935 Report Filed. MIP MARIJUANA (AMISD) Reported At Block Of 11800 PRICEBORO DR Occurred between 2008 hours on 11/17/2020and 2008 hours on 11/17/2020. Reported:

CASE# 2004157 Shamas Lawson (18 yo) of Harrisburg was arrested for MIP-Marijuana on Priceboro.

HBRG Shamas was also issued a warning for a lighting violation on a bike.

CAD# 2020181052 SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE Reported at Block of 400 S 9TH ST HBRG

CASE# CAD Only Deputy saw lights turning on inside the high school around 3:45 am. Deputy investigated a **HBRG** found a substitute was working early. Non-criminal.

Incident Information: Description CAD# 2020181063 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 600 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG 11/18/2020 4:54:29AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only (48 yo) of Springfield was issued a warning for a moving violation at 7th/Territorial and for an **HBRG** equipment violation. WARNING EQUIPMENT VIOLA 2020181218 CAD# FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 300 SMITH ST HBRG 11/18/2020 11:15:05AM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 2020181995 TIME: 11/19/2020 7:08:25PM No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020182084 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 100 N 3RD ST HBRG 11/19/2020 10:30:38PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Warned driver for an illegal U-Turn and cited for driving uninsured. **HBRG** CITE NO INSURANCE CAD# 2020182087 ATL PERSON Reported at Block of 800 S 3RD ST HBRG TIME: 11/19/2020 10:32:39PM No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020182262 THEFT Reported at Block of 900 RED CLOVER CT HBRG 11/20/2020 9:33:07AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only The post office gave a package to the wrong person and is getting it back for the caller. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE

Incident Information: Description 2020182350 JUVENILE COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 600 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 11/20/2020 12:13:45PM TIME: CAD Only CASE# School counselor wanted LE present while they spoke with a juvenile about inappropriate **HBRG** behavior. CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020182413 CIVIL DISPUTE REPORT Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 11/20/2020 2:06:09PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only This is a civil issue and the caller found someone to serve the documents. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 200 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 2020182504 11/20/2020 4:14:03PM TIME: CAD Only CASE# **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020182648 EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 300 SOMMERVILLE AVE HBRG 11/20/2020 9:14:49PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Routine patrol, nothing the Deputy saw appeared out of the ordinary. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 300 S 3RD ST HBRG 2020182655 CAD# 11/20/2020 9:31:41PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only B (33 yo) of Eugene was issued a warning for a lighting violation near 3rd/ **HBRG** Fountain. WARNING EQUIPMENT VIOLA CAD# 2020182759 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 500 LASALLE ST HBRG 11/21/2020 2:15:15AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only (42 yo) of Harrisburg was issued a warning for two equipment violations at LaSalle/6th. **HBRG** WARNING EQUIPMENT VIOLA

Incident Information: Description CAD# 2020183462 DUII Reported at Block of 200 N 3RD ST HBRG TIME: 11/22/2020 11:56:17AM No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020183501 CAD# REPORT PENDING. Original Call Type: SUICIDAL SUBJECT Reported At Block Of 23600 PEORIA RD Occurred between 1305 hours on 11/22/2020and 1305 hours on 11/22/2020. 11/22/2020 1:05:21PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# 2004227 **HBRG** REPORT TAKEN CAD# 2020183593 REPORT PENDING. Original Call Type: ASSAULT Reported At Block Of 23600 PEORIA RD Occurred between 1638 hours on 11/22/2020and 1638 hours on 11/22/2020. Reported: TIME: 11/22/2020 4:38:11PM No Public Narrative. CASE# 2004228 **HBRG** REPORT TAKEN CAD# 2020183613 TIME: 11/22/2020 5:17:28PM CASE# 2004230 Two vehicle, non-injury, crash at the intersection of 3rd/LaSalle. Juvenile was issued a **HBRG** citation for Dangerous Left Turn. REPORT TAKEN 2020184115 Report Filed. WARRANT ARREST (LW ONLY) Reported At Block Of 300 N 6TH ST CAD# Occurred between 1654 hours on 11/23/2020and 1655 hours on 11/23/2020. Reported:

TIME: 11/23/2020 4:55:59PM

CASE# 2004237

HBRG

REPORT TAKEN

Arrested 18 year old Christopher Bedsaul for an outstanding warrant.

CAD# 2020184447

TIME: 11/24/2020 11:54:47AM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

HARRISBURG

DUII Reported at Block of 300 N 3RD ST HBRG

Deputies received a report of a person driving with an open container of alcohol. The vehicle was not located and no license plate was given in order to contact the driver. No further action.

Incident Information: Description 2020184516 PARKING COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 400 N 6TH ST HBRG CAD# 11/24/2020 2:55:41PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Parking complaint. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020184878 UEMV Reported at Block of 800 MONROE ST HBRG CAD# 11/25/2020 9:04:08AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Two unlocked vehicles were entered during the night. Nothing was taken, no damage, caller **HBRG** requesting extra patrol in the area. **HARRISBURG** SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE Reported at Block of 800 N 7TH ST HBRG CAD# 2020184932 11/25/2020 11:05:43AM TIME: CAD Only CASE# Non-criminal, NFA **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020185353 EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 200 S 6TH ST HBRG 11/26/2020 3:55:14AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Routine patrol. Nothing the deputy saw appeared out of the ordinary. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020185608 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE Reported at Block of 900 S 2ND ST HBRG CAD# 11/26/2020 7:48:07PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Suspicious vehicle was located by a deputy. Deputy located the registered owner and **HBRG** learned she was walking her dogs in the area. CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020185640 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 300 S 6TH ST HBRG 11/26/2020 9:34:41PM TIME:

other moving violations.

(22 yo) of San Diego was issued a warning for a moving violation at Smith/6th as well as two

CASE#

HBRG

CAD Only

WARNING MOVING VIOLATIC

Incident Information: Description CAD# 2020185647 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 100 S 3RD ST HBRG 11/26/2020 9:50:15PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only (38 yo) of Eugene was issued a warning for a lighting violation on 3rd near Schooling. **HBRG** WARNING EQUIPMENT VIOLA 2020185924 CAD# SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE Reported at Block of 600 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG 11/27/2020 12:38:36PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Vehicle parked facing wrong way on road, parked in a no parking zone. Male was getting **HBRG** mail. Warned for violations. WARNING SUSPICIOUS VEH TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 700 S 3RD ST/S 2ND ST HBRG CAD# 2020186225 11/27/2020 11:54:27PM TIME: CAD Only CASE# Citation issued to driver for driving uninsured, driving while suspended and driving without **HBRG** required lighting. CITE EQUIPMENT VIOLATION CAD# 2020186237 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 800 TERRITORIAL ST/N 9TH ST HBRG 11/28/2020 12:09:56AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Citation issued to driver for illegally altered license plate, driving while suspended and driving **HBRG** uninsured. CITE EQUIPMENT VIOLATION CAD# 2020186238 DUII Reported at Block of 100 LASALLE ST/S 2ND ST HBRG 11/28/2020 12:11:34AM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020186284 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE Reported at Block of 100 S 3RD ST HBRG 11/28/2020 1:42:29AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE

Incident Information: Description 2020186285 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 800 S 3RD ST HBRG CAD# 11/28/2020 1:43:27AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Citation for driving while suspended, driving uninsured and illegally displaying license plate. **HBRG** CITE EQUIPMENT VIOLATION 2020186291 CAD# TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 100 S 3RD ST/SMITH ST HBRG 11/28/2020 2:02:47AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Citation issued to driver for illegal display of license plate and operating a motor vehicle **HBRG** without driving privileges. CITE EQUIPMENT VIOLATION CAD# 2020186365 Report Filed. THEFT 2 - FROM VEHICLE Reported At Block Of 800 ARROW LEAF AVE Occurred between 0154 hours on 11/28/2020and 0900 hours on 11/28/2020. Reported: 11/28/2020 9:27:55AM TIME: 2004291 CASE# Deputies took a report of a theft from the bed of a truck. A Samsonite suitcase set valued at **HBRG** \$450 was stolen. REPORT TAKEN CAD# 2020186398 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 800 DIAMOND HILL DR HBRG 11/28/2020 10:26:36AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Driver issued a citation for speed. 41/25 **HBRG HARRISBURG** 2020186420 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 500 TERRITORIAL ST/N 6TH ST HBRG CAD# 11/28/2020 11:26:19AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Driver issued a warning for speed. **HBRG HARRISBURG** CAD# 2020186830 ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 400 S 9TH ST HBRG 11/29/2020 4:46:03AM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG**

Incident Information: Description 2020186845 TRANSFER 911 INFO - LAW CALL Reported at Block of 800 SIUSLAW PL HBRG CAD# 11/29/2020 5:50:12AM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CALL HANDLED BY DISPATCI 2020186846 CAD# REPORT PENDING. Original Call Type: DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE Reported At Block Of 1000 S 6TH ST Occurred between 0550 hours on 11/29/2020and 0550 hours on 11/29/2020. 11/29/2020 5:50:40AM TIME: CASE# 2004299 Domestic Disturbance. Report of a physical harassment and interfering with making a report **HBRG** from the victim. Deputies investigate. **HARRISBURG** SUSPECT FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 1000 S 6TH ST HBRG CAD# 2020186872 TIME: 11/29/2020 8:42:11AM CASE# CAD Only Christopher Cody Nesler arrested for DV Harassment and Interference with Making a Report. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020186907 REPORT PENDING. Original Call Type: DEATH INVESTIGATION Reported At Block Of 400 N 9TH ST Occurred between 1005 hours on 11/29/2020and 1005 hours on 11/29/2020. 11/29/2020 10:05:55AM TIME: CASE# 2004300 Charles Harkins Jr., 77 years old, of Harrisburg died in his home. The death is believed to be **HBRG** from natural causes. REPORT TAKEN CAD# 2020187133 911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 600 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG TIME: 11/29/2020 6:17:16PM No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD# 2020187364 DOG COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 700 PRICEBORO DR/COBURG RD HBRG 11/30/2020 8:32:49AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only checked area for stray dogs utl **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE

Incident Information: Description

CAD# 2020187366

TIME: 11/30/2020 8:37:53AM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

NOISE DISTURBANCE Reported at Block of 500 N 7TH ST HBRG

Issue about noise was addressed with the tenant.